
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Ricardo Abdelnoor
Subject: Re: [SPAM]Seattle Meeting, April 15-17
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 1:56:54 PM

9 am in the Kodiak Room at the Courtyard. I just sent an eamil too.
scott

On Apr 13, 2015, at 12:59 PM, Ricardo Vilela Abdelnoor 
<ricardo.abdelnoor@embrapa.br> wrote:

Dear Scott,
I will be able to attend the meeting. However, I am staying on a different 
hotel. What time are you planning to start the meeting?
Ricardo

De: "Scott Allen Jackson" <sjackson@uga.edu>
Para: "Jennifer Jones" <jjones@smithbucklin.com>, "Michael Abberton 
(IITA)" <m.abberton@cgiar.org>, "Steven Cannon [AGRON]" 
<scannon@iastate.edu>, "Richard Joost" <RJoost@smithbucklin.com>, 
"Randall Nelson" <Randall.Nelson@ars.usda.gov>, "Jack Okamuro" 
<Jack.Okamuro@ars.usda.gov>, "Peter Wenzl" 
<peter.wenzl@croptrust.org>, "Suk-Ha Lee" <sukhalee@snu.ac.kr>, 
"邱丽娟 QIU, Lijuan" <qiulijuan@caas.cn>, "李英慧" <liyinghui@caas.cn>, 
"Masao Ishimoto" <ishimoto@affrc.go.jp>, "Akito Kaga" 
<kaga@nias.affrc.go.jp>, "Bob Stupar" <stup0004@umn.edu>, "Ricardo 
Abdelnoor" <ricardo.abdelnoor@embrapa.br>, "marcelofernandes oliveira"
 <marcelofernandes.oliveira@embrapa.br>, "Steven Cannon" 
<steven.cannon@ARS.USDA.GOV>
Cc: "Jenny Leverett" <jkrogersw@gmail.com>
Enviadas: Quinta-feira, 19 de fevereiro de 2015 3:19:57
Assunto: [SPAM]Seattle Meeting, April 15-17

A reminder for those that have not registered yet (~9 people).  Please 
register per the directions below as soon as possible.

Thanks, Scott

———————sent previously Feb 12———————

Hi everyone,

Details below on the meeting on the application of genomics for soybean 
genomic resources.
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1) Hotel: I have a room block reserved at 15-17 April at the Seattle 
Downtown Courtyard Marriott (612 2nd Avenue  Seattle  WA  98104 ). You need 
to immediately register your room under your name and credit card. 
You can do so by using the following link: Book your group rate for 
Germplasm and Genomics Meeting Room Block. The full link is at bottom 
of email in case the embedded link does not work.
There is a light rail (http://www.soundtransit.org/Fares-and-Passes/Link-
fares) that will take you from the airport to 0.1 miles from the hotel (get off 
at Pioneer Square). The cost is $2.75 USD.

2) Proposed meeting agenda (this is a beginning outline. If you have 
additional ideas/thoughts, please let me know).
Purpose: to explore the possible application of genomics and phenomics 
to the international soybean genetic resources.
Agenda
* Introductions
* Peter Wenzl: introduction to DivSeek initiative (www.divseek.org)
* Short 8 minute reports by country/collection on a) collection, b) 
application of genomics/high density markers for characterization, c) 
phenotyping and d) utilization.
Brazil
China
Japan
Korea
United States
CGIAR
* Randy Nelson: 50K SNPs on US collection (15 min)
* Lijuan Qiu: sequence analysis of soybean and G. soja (15 Min)
* Robert Stupar: non-SNP variation (15 min)
Discussion 1: How to collectively characterize collections
Discussion 2: Data sharing
Discussion 3: Germplasm issues: redundancy, sharing, etc.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions,

Scott Jackson

Link for hotel reservations: 
https://www.marriott.com/meeting-event-hotels/group-corporate-
travel/groupCorp.mi?
resLinkData=Germplasm%20and%20Genomics%20Meeting%20Room%2
0Block%5Eseaps%60GGMGGMA%60159.00%60USD%60false%604/15/
15%604/17/15%603/25/15&app=resvlink&stop_mobi=yes

=
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Aviso de = confidencialidade. 
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Esta mensagem da Empresa Brasileira de Pesq= uisa Agropecuária (Embrapa), empresa pùblica federal regi= da pelo
 disposto na Lei Federal no. 5.851, de 7 de dezembro de 1972, &= eacute; enviada exclusivamente a seu destinatário 
e pode conter i= nformações confidenciais, protegidas por sigilo profissional= . Sua utilização desautorizada é ilegal e 
sujeita o= infrator às penas da lei. Se você a recebeu indevidamente, = queira, por gentileza, reenviá-la ao emitente, 
esclarecendo o equ&i= acute;voco. 

Confidentiality note 

This message from= Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuária (Embrapa), a govern= ment company established 
under Brazilian law (5.851/72), is directed ex= clusively to its addressee and may contain confidential data, protected= 
under professional secrecy rules. Its unauthorized use is illegal and = may subject the transgressor to the law's 
penalties. If you are not the a= ddressee, please send it back, elucidating the failure. 
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